

State of Wisconsin



2021 Assembly Bill 420

Date of enactment: April 8, 2022
Date of publication*: April 9, 2022

2021 WISCONSIN ACT 219

AN ACT *to repeal* 118.40 (2r) (f), 118.40 (2r) (fm) 2., 118.40 (2r) (g) 1. c. to dn. and 121.07 (2) (e); and *to amend* 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. (intro.), 118.40 (2r) (fm) 1. (intro.), 118.40 (2r) (g) 1. a., 118.40 (2r) (g) 1. bf., 118.40 (2r) (g) 1. e., 121.07 (2) (d) and 121.07 (2) (e) of the statutes; **relating to**: payments to an independent charter school authorized by a tribal college.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.40(2r) (e) 2p. (intro.) In the 2015–16 school year and in each school year thereafter, for a pupil attending a charter school established by or under a contract with an entity under par. (b) 1. ~~a. to f.~~, from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (fm), the department shall pay to the operator of the charter school an amount equal to the sum of the amount paid per pupil under this paragraph in the previous school year; the amount of the per pupil revenue limit adjustment under s. 121.91 (2m) for the current school year, if positive; and the change in the amount of statewide categorical aid per pupil between the previous school year and the current school year, if positive. The change in the statewide categorical aid per pupil shall be determined as follows:

SECTION 2. 118.40 (2r) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 118.40 (2r) (fm) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.40(2r) (fm) 1. (intro.) Beginning in the 2018–19 school year, in addition to the payment under par. (e) and subject to subd. 3., for a pupil attending summer school at a charter school established by or under a contract with

an entity under par. (b) 1. ~~a. to f.~~, the department shall pay to the operator of the charter school, in the manner described in par. (e) 3m., an amount determined as follows:

SECTION 4. 118.40 (2r) (fm) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 5. 118.40 (2r) (g) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.40(2r) (g) 1. a. Determine the number of pupils residing in the school district for whom a payment is made under par. (e) to an operator of a charter school established under contract with an entity under par. (b) 1. e., ~~eg., or f.~~ to h. in that school year.

SECTION 6. 118.40 (2r) (g) 1. bf. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.40(2r) (g) 1. bf. Identify the pupils residing in the school district for whom a payment is made under par. (fm) to an operator of a charter school established under contract with an entity under par. (b) 1. ~~e. or f.~~ to h. in that school year.

SECTION 7. 118.40 (2r) (g) 1. c. to dn. of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 8. 118.40 (2r) (g) 1. e. of the statutes is amended to read:

* Section 991.11, WISCONSIN STATUTES: Effective date of acts. "Every act and every portion of an act enacted by the legislature over the governor's partial veto which does not expressly prescribe the time when it takes effect shall take effect on the day after its date of publication."

2021 Wisconsin Act 219

2021 Assembly Bill 420

118.40 (2r) (g) 1. e. Sum the amounts determined under subd. 1. b., ~~and bn., d., and dn.~~

SECTION 9. 121.07 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

121.07 (2) (d) The number of pupils residing in the school district in the previous school year for whom a payment was made under s. 118.40 (2r) (e) to an operator of a charter school established under contract with an entity under s. 118.40 (2r) (b) 1. e., ~~eg., or f.~~ to h. in the previous school year.

SECTION 10. 121.07 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

121.07 (2) (e) The number of pupils residing in the school district in the previous school year for whom a

payment was made under s. 118.40 (2r) (f), ~~2019 stats.~~, in the previous school year.

SECTION 11. 121.07 (2) (e) of the statutes, as affected by 2021 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

SECTION 12. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of s. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. (intro.), (f), (fm) 1. (intro.) and 2., and (g) 1. a., bf., c. to dn., and e. first applies to payments made to charter schools in the 2021–22 school year.

SECTION 13. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication, except as follows:

(1) The treatment of s. 121.07 (2) (d) and the repeal of s. 121.07 (2) (e) take effect on July 1, 2022.
